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JH&H Pension Trust SSAS

pensionsonboarding@barclays.com <pensionsonboarding@barclays.com>
To: veronica@retirement.capital, pensionsonboarding@barclays.com
Cc: sandeep.chandi@barclays.com, katie.lloyd1@barclays.com, javaria.sarmad@Imjaccountants.co.uk, rukiya.ali@barclays.com

Hi Veronica
Hope you are well

Our apologies there was a technical issue with the account opened therefore we have had to close the account and open a new one, account details below for new account therefore please di
previously provided account details and replace with these details.

Sort code 20-57-44
Account number,13225798

Please let me know if you have any questions

Kind Regards

A

Rukiya
Rukiya Ali | Business Customer Care Manager | Centre of Excellence for Onboarding

Telephony and Support | Business Banking

PLEASE NOTE- MY WORKING HOURS ARE MON-FRI 9AM-5PM

Creating opportunities to rise

s34 Please consider the environment before printing this email

Restricted - External

From: Veronica Walkman <veronica@retirement.capital>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 1:31 PM

To: Pensions Onboarding <pensionsonboarding@barclays.com>

Cc: Chandi, Sandeep : Business Banking <sandeep.chandi@barclays.com>; Lloyd, Katie : Business Banking <katie.lloyd1@barclays.com>; javaria.sarmad@Imjaccountants.co.uk; Ali, Rukiye
<rukiya.ali@barclays.com>

Subject: Re: JH&H Pension Trust SSAS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside our organisation - veronica@retirement.capital Do not click on links, open attachments, or respond unless yot
sender and can validate the content is safe.

Thanks so much, fantastic news! Eventually we got there!
Happy Friday and have a lovely weekend all.

On Fri, 21 Jun 2024 at 14:17, <pensionsonboarding@barclays.com> wrote:

Hi Veronica,

Hope you're well and Happy Friday!
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